



**Learn more about CETA:**

Global Affairs Canada - CETA Website

[www.international.gc.ca/ceta](http://www.international.gc.ca/ceta)

EU Commission CETA Website

<http://ec.europa.eu/trade/policy/in-focus/ceta/>

---

**For Prospective Exporters:**

Canadian Trade Commissioner Service (Global Affairs Canada)

[www.tradecommissioner.gc.ca](http://www.tradecommissioner.gc.ca)

European Commission

[www.ec.europa.eu](http://www.ec.europa.eu)

EU and Individual Member States

<http://tradecommissioner.gc.ca/world-monde/97445.aspx?lang=eng>

Business Development Bank of Canada (BDC)

[www.bdc.ca](http://www.bdc.ca)

CanExport - Global Affairs Canada

[www.international.gc.ca/CanExport/](http://www.international.gc.ca/CanExport/)

Canada Tariff Finder

[www.tariffinder.ca](http://www.tariffinder.ca)

Exporting to the EU - A Guide for Canadian Business

<http://tradecommissioner.gc.ca/european-union-europeenne/market-facts-faits-sur-le-marche/0000256.aspx?lang=eng>

Advance Ruling (Binding Tariff Information (BTI))

[http://ec.europa.eu/taxation\\_customs/home\\_en](http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/home_en)

---

**Other Government Departments:**

Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada (AAFC)

[www.agr.gc.ca](http://www.agr.gc.ca)

Canada Border Services Agency (CBSA)

[www.cbsa-asfc.gc.ca](http://www.cbsa-asfc.gc.ca)

Canada Revenue Agency (CRA)

[www.cra-arc.gc.ca](http://www.cra-arc.gc.ca)

Canadian Commercial Corporation (CCC)

[www.ccc.ca](http://www.ccc.ca)

Canada Europe Round Table for Business (CERT)

[www.canada-europe.org](http://www.canada-europe.org)

Environment and Climate Change Canada (EC)

[www.ec.gc.ca](http://www.ec.gc.ca)

Export Development Canada (EDC)

[www.edc.ca](http://www.edc.ca)

Fisheries and Ocean Canada (FOC)

[www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca](http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca)

Global Affairs Canada (GAC)

[www.international.gc.ca](http://www.international.gc.ca)

Health Canada (HC)

[www.hc-sc.gc.ca](http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca)

Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada (INAC)

[www.aadnc-aandc.gc.ca](http://www.aadnc-aandc.gc.ca)

Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada (ISED)

[www.canada.ca/en/innovation-science-economic-development.html](http://www.canada.ca/en/innovation-science-economic-development.html)

Natural Resources Canada (NRC):

[www.nrcan.gc.ca](http://www.nrcan.gc.ca)